February 17, 1983

Mark Wetterhahn, Esq.

Conner & Wetterhahn

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

In the Matter of
PHILADELPHIA ELECTRIC COMPANY
(Limerick Generating Station, Units 1 and 2)
Docket Nos. 50-352 and 50-353

Dear Mr. Wetterhahn:

On February 4, 1983, I wrote to you regarding the NRC Staff's
interest in examining the documents produced by Philadephia Electric
in response to Limerick Ecology Action's informal discovery request of

August 26, 1982 (copy attached). Erulappah Chelliah and I will be in

Philadelphia on February 24-25 to examine those documents.
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Attachment: As stated

£e:

Walter W. Cohen

W. Wilson Goode

Mr. Frank R. Romano

Judith A, Dorsey, Esq.

Mr. Marvin I, Lewis

Joseph H, White III

Thomas Gerusky

Sugarman and Denworth

Alan J. Nogee

Charles W. Elliott, Esaq.
cketing and Service Section

Sincerely,

Ann P, Hodgdon
Counsel for NRC Staff

Robert W, Adler

Steven P. Hershey, Esq.

Donald S. Bronstein, Esq.

Mr. Edward G. Bauer, Jr.

James M. Neill, Esq.

Dr. Judith H. Johnsrud

Dir. Pa. Emer. Mgmt Agncy
Robert L. Anthony

Atomic Safety & Licensing Beard
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20558

February 4, 1383

Mark Wetterhahn, Esq.

Conner & Wetterhahn

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
washington, D.C. 20006

In the Matter of
PHILADELPHIA ELECTRIC COMPANY
(Limerick Generating Station, Units 1 and 2)
Docket Nos. 50-352 and 50-353

Dear Mr. Wetterhahn:

This confirms the agreement reached in our telephone conversation this
morning in which we agreed to the arrangements under which documents
produced by Philadelphia Electric Company in response to Judith A.
Dorsey's informal discovery request of August 26, 1982 would be made
evailable to the NRC Staff. Our agreement was that the documents would
be available for the Staff's examination in Philadelphia until the end
of February. I will inform you further regarding which Staff members
will be visiting Philadelphia Electric's document room and on what dates
as soon as I have that information.

Sincerely,

P ¥ Rodadi

Ann P. Hodgdon
Counsel for NRC Staff




